
TO: Historic Preservation Commission 

FROM: Chuck Denney, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: October 16, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2025 Department Project Updates 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
Information/Discussion Item regarding projects within the City and a potential project with 
the Tenino Historical Society.  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
 There are a number of projects scheduled to occur in the 2025/26 biennium that could  

impact or provide opportunities for the Commission.  Staff will be providing information on  
upcoming park and trail construction, Crosby House improvements, Brewmaster’s House  
completion, the relocation of the Parks and Recreation office and acquisition of the LOTT  
property in Tumwater Valley.    

 

 
3) Alternatives: 
 

Discussion Item – Discussion may include opportunities for historical interpretation, art, 
public access, and tourism.  Commissioners may also suggest a partnership project with 
Tenino.  

 

 
4) Attachments: 

 
 None 


